PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 4:15 PM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: ESP Exelon Victoria - Mailing List.rtf
Attachments: ESP Exelon Victoria - Mailing List.rtf

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: FW: ESP Exelon Victoria - Mailing List.rtf

Tekia — | added mail and email addresses for myself, Joshua Trembley and Chris Kerr on the attached file. Josh and | are
already on the email address list, but you can add Chris Kerr as well.

Thanks.

Dave Distel

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: ESP Exelon Victoria - Mailing List.rtf

Dave:

Per our discussion attached is the public mailing list that has the mailing addresses and emails of all individuals who are
sent NRC correspondences related to the VCS ESP review. Please let me know if you would like to add anyone to this
mailing or email distribution list.

Thanks
Tekia

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You- sk sk sfe sk ske sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske stk sk sk skeoske sk sk



Hearing ldentifier: Victoria_ESP_Public
Email Number: 353

Mail Envelope Properties (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D79E94151150)

Subject: FW: ESP Exelon Victoria - Mailing List.rtf
Sent Date: 8/18/2011 4:15:26 PM

Received Date: 8/18/2011 4:15:27 PM

From: Govan, Tekia

Created By: Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 2255 8/18/2011 4:15:27 PM
ESP Exelon Victoria - Mailing List.rtf 19148

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



ESP - Exelon - Victoria Mailing List (Revised 04/06/2011)
cc:

Ms. Michele Boyd

Legislative Director

Energy Program

Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program

215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

David J. Distel

Exelon Generation

200 Exelon Way

Kennett Square, PA 19348
david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Joshua Trembley

Exelon Generation

200 Exelon Way

Kennett Square, PA 19348
joshua.trembley@exeloncorp.com

Christopher J. Kerr

Exelon Generation

200 Exelon Way

Kennett Square, PA 19348
christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com
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ESP - Exelon - Victoria Mailing List

Email

annie@ieer.org (Annie Makhijani)

APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)

Arjun@ieer.org (Arjun Makhijani)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
charles@blackburncarter.com (Charles Irvine)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.distel@exeloncorp.com (David Distel)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
dcurran@harmoncurran.com (Diane Curran)
Derlinda.Bailey@chguernsey.com (Derinda Bailey)
donald.woodlan@luminant.com (Donald Woodlan)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
gcesare@enercon.com (Guy Cesare)
jpb@blackburncarter.com (Jim Blackburn)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
Joshua.Trembley@execoncorp.com (Joshua Trembley)
jrund@morganlewis.com (Jonathan Rund)
karen@seedcoalition.org (Karen Hadden)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
Idblaylock@cpsenergy.com (Larry Blaylock)
Marc.Brooks@dhs.gov (Marc Brooks)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
Mark.Crisp@chguernsey.com (Mark Crisp)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
mfraser@harmoncurran.com (Matthew Fraser)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
RJB@NEIl.org (Russell Bell)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
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ESP - Exelon - Victoria Mailing List

sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
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